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        4 April 2000 
 
TO: Members, University Senate 
 
FROM: University Senate Council 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM:  University Senate Meeting, Monday 10 April 2000 

Proposal to modify University Senate Rules, Section IV – 4.2.2.10 (Engineering 
Standing in Materials Engineering)  

 
 
Proposal:  Delete course in brackets 
 
4.2.2.10 College of Engineering  (US: 4/25/84; 2/12/96;) Admission to engineering 
standing in a degree program is necessary in order to be granted a baccalaureate 
degree in engineering or computer science.  Students must complete at least 30 of the 
last 36 hours of their programs in residence at the University.  Specific departmental 
requirements for admission to engineering standing are as follows.  The same criteria 
are applied to transfer students with the equivalence of courses determined by the 
Director of Undergraduate Studies.  A student must apply to the specific department for 
admission to engineering standing.  Note:  The cumulative grade point average includes 
all college level work taken at the University of Kentucky or elsewhere. 
 

. . . 

 
Materials Engineering 
Completion of ENG 101, ENG 102 (or ENG 105), MA 113, MA 114, MA 213, MA 214, 
PHY 231, PHY 232, PHY 241, [PHY 242,] CHE 105, CHE 107 and CHE 115 with a 
minimum cumulative GPA of 2.50 in these courses and completion of CS 221 with a 
passing grade.  University repeat options may be utilized as necessary. 
 
Rationale:  The new requirement is more consistent with the admission to engineering 
standing requirement of other engineering degrees and will improve the quality of students 
in the materials engineering program.  PHY 242 is no longer required. 
 
Implementation:  Fall, 2000 
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